Lebanon Ski and Sport Club General Membership Meeting Holiday Dinner Party December 13, 2022 Heisey's Diner

The Annual Holiday Dinner Party for club members and guests began with a social hour from 6:00-7:00. By 6:50 pm, President Jack Billmyer called the meeting to order while 58 guests settled in for a festive evening. A number of new members were in attendance and welcomed by the club.

#### **Treasure Report**

G. Shutter reported a collection of \$27,792 and \$215.88 in expenses with an ending balance of \$129,684.79. Western and Eastern trip expenses will appear in subsequent reports. On motion of Jane Miller, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Don Bemesderfer, the treasure report was accepted.

#### Secretary Report

Minutes of the November 8, 2022 meeting as presented by D. Bachman and posted on the website were accepted on motion of Wayne Wampler and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Don Bemesderfer.

#### **Food Pantry Donation**

Members were encouraged to bring non-perishable items to be donated to a local food pantry on behalf of our club. A number of products were received.

#### **Holiday Meal**

Terry Binkley gave the invocation before the meal was served at 7:05 pm. This year's meal consisted of tossed salad, roast beef, baked fish, potato filling, corn, green beans, coleslaw, rolls and a variety of pies.

#### **2023 Trip Updates**

Stratton, VT – trip leader Dianne Bachman reported 37 people are going on the bus trip to Stratton Mt January 18-20. One more room/2 guests is still open to fill. Bus leaves Sunset at 10:00 am. A lengthy email was sent to "new to our bus trip" members. A second reminder of information will be sent to all guests prior to departure.

Elk Mt, PA – Trip leader Ron Birch secured a block of rooms at Hotel Anthracite for the Elk-Elk trip January 27-28. Room rate is \$115 with guests making own reservation. Please notify Ron when/if you do for his records. 2-day lift tickets are \$95. He will inquire about a 1-day rate of \$47.50 is possible as part of the group.

Mammoth, CA – Anne Shutter, trip leader, reported massive amounts of snow on the mountain. Excitement builds.....she will send an email with pertinent information concerning the trip.

Steamboat, CO – trip leader Jack Billmyer reported 21 people going to Colorado. He confirmed the transportation from Lebanon-Philadelphia Airport.

## **Announcements**

Tom Bowman gave an update on club member Jeff Imboden. Jeff suffered a stroke in November but is recovering at the rehab center at Hershey Med Center. He was to join the bus trip to Stratton. Speedy recovery to Jeff!

# **Story Contest**

Jack asked that members submit a funny story/incident that happened to them, or they saw, etc. during a ski trip to Stratton, Elk, Mammoth or Steamboat. Best story wins a prize. Submit your entry to any board member. You can find the club emails on the newsletter.

### Let the games begin

Karen Wampler had a fun filled game night of bingo, the bow-pass game and the sit-down game on tap for all to enjoy. Thanks Karen. Job well done!! Door prizes included gift certificates/cards, lift tickets, themed baskets and home décor. Thanks to Mooses L-Z, Jonestown; Heisey's Diner, Jonestown; Windham Mt, NY; Canaan Valley Resort, WV; Shawnee Mt, PA and any private donor of gifts.

The meeting adjourned at 9:06pm. The next meeting will be January 10, 2023 at 7:30 in its original meeting room.

Respectfully submitted,

Dianne Bachman, Club Secretary